

## Curriculum Vitae

Name : Sateesh Valjeebhai Chauhan  
Address : 1, Astha Society-150-Feet Road, B/H S.T. Workshop,  
Near Gondal Road, Rajkot-360004.  
Contact No. : 8140408322  
E-mail Id : [sateesh.chauhan177@gmail.com](mailto:sateesh.chauhan177@gmail.com)

---

### Professional Summary:

A smart, intelligent and result oriented young man with bachelor's degree in ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION. Good at completing allotted tasks in required time frame. Capability of working on individual assignments as well as in teamwork. Brings 3.5 years of successful experience including project objectives and goals. Has ability to get responsible level in the working organization where I can use my better skills and abilities to achieve the growth of organization as well as my better career.

### Core Qualifications:

- Teamwork Skill
- Interpersonal Relations
- Monitors and tracks progress
- Able to face challenges and make tough decisions
- Excellent problem-solving abilities
- Decision Making

### Technical Skills:

Software	Cisco Packet Tracer, Asset Management Software, Virtual Machine, Network Troubleshooting, PCB Designing Software, Controller Software (8085 Controller, AVR Controller, Arduino Controller).
Tools	Cisco Packet Tool (Network Packet Routing), GNS3 Networking Lab Software, PRTG Monitoring Tools (Network Monitoring), Putty Tool, Diptrace & Eagle (PCB Layout Tools), Keil Controller Tool, Basic PC Optimization Tool.
Others Specific	Hardware and Networking Skill, Mail Server Skill, Assembling and De-assembling PC & Laptop, Printer Installation and Troubleshooting, MS Office – Excel, Word documents and Power Point Presentation, O365-Administaror, Network & Server Device installation & troubleshooting.

## 1. Experience:

<b>Company</b>	<b>Bandhan Bank Limited</b>
<b>Time Period</b>	<b>01<sup>st</sup> -Sept-2020 to Till the time</b>
<b>Role</b>	<b>System &amp; Network Administrator</b>
<b>Description</b>	<b>(1) Managing the Network Infrastructure--MPLS link monitoring, Firewall Configuration &amp; troubleshooting (Fortinet), Switch &amp; Wireless Devices configuration &amp; troubleshooting, SDWAN Configuration, troubleshooting &amp; monitoring. (2) Managing the Office-365 Console, Antivirus Console (Trend Micro) &amp; Asset Management. (3) Managing the AD-Server, File Server, Citrix Support, Mail Server, Backup Support (Commvault Backup &amp; Veem Backup). (4) Solving Desktop-L1, L2 related problem in daily basis (OS, Hardware, Software, Printer, VC-Device, Outlook, Thin Client Support, Application &amp; Software Support). (5) Managing IT-Commercial support, Vendor coordination &amp; Data Center Support &amp; Monitoring.</b>

## 2. Experience:

<b>Project</b>	<b>As a Field Engineer (Different Projects across PAN India)</b>
<b>Company</b>	<b>Ashtech InfoTech (India) Pvt. Ltd</b>
<b>Time Period</b>	<b>16<sup>th</sup>-Sep-2019 to 31<sup>st</sup>-Aug-2020</b>
<b>Role</b>	<b>System Administrator</b>
<b>Description</b>	<b>(1) Firewall Configuration, troubleshooting at different client location as per Client requirement OR as per existing setup (Fortinet, Cyberoam, Sophos) across PAN India. (2) Managed Different location leased line, MPLS line, Wireless connectivity (Access Point). (2) Switch configuration &amp; troubleshooting. (3) Server hardware Installation, troubleshooting &amp; Faulty parts replacement in different client location across PAN India. (4) Antivirus deployment activity &amp; Manage (Trend-Micro-Deep Security (Server Side) &amp; Trend-Micro-Apex One, Apex Central &amp; Worry Free (Client Side), O365 related queries, VAPT-activity. (5) Data-center RACK implementation, Server &amp; Network devices shifting &amp; mounting at different client location across PAN India. (6) Solved Desktop-L1 &amp; L2 related problem in daily basis (OS, Hardware, Software, Printer, VC-Device, Outlook, Application &amp; Software Support). (7) Support Mail-Server, File-Server, AD-Server, Monitoring Server &amp; Network devices, Asset Management activity, Call logging activity on daily basis.</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Havmor Ice Cream Pvt. Ltd. (By Lotte Confectionery) – Ahmedabad-380015</b>
<b>Company</b>	<b>Ashtech InfoTech (India) Pvt. Ltd.</b>
<b>Time Period</b>	<b>15<sup>th</sup>-Sep-2018 to 14<sup>th</sup>-Sep-2019 (FMS-Project Over)</b>
<b>Role</b>	<b>System Administrator (FMS-Support)</b>

<b>Description</b>	<p>(1) Maintaining and Updating Firewall Configuration &amp; Schedule Firewall backup.</p> <p>(2) Activity in Firewall (Cyberoam) - Firewall Configuration, User creation, Monitoring Traffic, Rule Creation, Password reset, Network Link Status, Web-Filtering, App Filtering.</p> <p>(3) Basic Configuration of Switching &amp; Maintain all location leased line, MPLS line, Wireless connectivity (Access Point).</p> <p>(4) Managed the Trend-Micro (Antivirus) admin console more than 300+ Devices.</p> <p>(5) Managed the office-365 admin console and licenses details.</p> <p>(6) Supporting Server activity like AD-creation, server installation, AD-password reset, AD-account Unlocked.</p> <p>(7) Managing Fileserver (QNAP) as per user's requirement and backup activity.</p> <p>(8) Create, Disable, Modify and Forwarding mail id's in mail server (ICE-Wrap Mail Server).</p> <p>(9) Create, Disable, Modify, Forwarding and License Assigning to Mail id's in mail server (Microsoft Office-365).</p> <p>(10) Hardware (Desktop, Laptop) OS installation &amp; troubleshooting.</p> <p>(11) Asset Management Activity into Asset Software- Daily Basis.</p> <p>(12) Printer installation &amp; troubleshooting, Outlook Configuration.</p>
--------------------	--

### 3. Experience:

<b>Project</b>	Havmor Ice-Cream & Restaurant Pvt. Ltd. – Ahmedabad-380015
<b>Company</b>	Impact Infotech Pvt. Ltd. (Wipro Partner) – Pune
<b>Time Period</b>	1 <sup>st</sup> - Sep-2017 to 14 <sup>th</sup> – Sep-2018
<b>Role</b>	Network & Desktop Support Engineer-L1
<b>Description</b>	<p>(1) Managed Hardware Network Support for Customers, Installation of Hardware Components under AMC and Helping Support to the Network Administrator. Networking Support for the Customer's other location.</p> <p>(2) Was a key member of the Networking Team working as Field Engineer for Client's more than 76 different locations across PAN India.</p> <p>(3) Supported to Network Administrator, Server Administrator and Client with their day to day activity.</p> <p>(4) Create, Disable, Modify and Forwarding mail id's in mail server (Smarter Mail Server &amp; Office-365).</p> <p>(5) Hardware (Desktop, Laptop, Printer) OS installation and troubleshooting.</p> <p>(6) Day to Day Asset Manage Activity into Software.</p> <p>(7) Outlook configuration (POP, IMAP, EXCHANGE).</p>

### 4. Experience:

<b>Project</b>	Comp-India Technology (Ahmedabad)
<b>Company</b>	PMKVY (Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana)- Government
<b>Time Period</b>	15 <sup>th</sup> -Apr-2017 to 25 <sup>th</sup> -Aug-2017
<b>Role</b>	Trainee Engineer (Network and Storage)
<b>Description</b>	<p>(1) I have taken training in Hardware (Desktop, Laptop and Printer).</p> <p>(2) I have taken training in Networking (Routing, Switching, Basic Firewall).</p>

### Academic Qualifications:

B.E. completed with Electronics and Communication Engineering field in the year of 2017, at Atmiya Institute of Technology and Science (AITS)-Rajkot from Gujarat Technological University (GTU).

Degree/Certificate	School/Institute	Board	Year	Percentage OR CGPA
B.E.-EC	Atmiya institute of technology and Science-Rajkot.	GTU	2017	8.24
Diploma-EC	Atmiya Institute of Technology for diploma Studies- Rajkot.	GTU	2014	8.64
10 <sup>th</sup> (S.S.C.)	JAY VIJAY VIDHYALAY High School – Rajkot.	GSHSEB	2009	69.69 %

### Academic Project Work:

- Water Level Controller (Controller Based).
- Monster Robot (Arduino and AVR Controller based).
- Bike Ignition Setup (Arduino Controller and Android Mobile Based).

### Seminar / Presentations:

- Seminar on Robotics (B.E. 7<sup>th</sup> Semester)
- Participated in Seminar on Networking (B.E. 5<sup>th</sup> Semester).
- Participated in Seminar on Electronics and Measurement Components.

### Awards and Achievements:

- Network and Storage Certificate in PMKVY (Government) with Grade-B-2017.
- NSE (Network Security Expert) Level-1, Level-2, Level-3, Level-4 (Course Completion Certificate) in Fortinet Firewall-2019-20.
- VMWARE: - (1) VTSP-Foundation-2019, (2) VTSP-Server, Network & Data center Virtualization-2019.
- HPE Server: - (1) HPE Pro-Liant DL-Server (2) HPE Pro-Liant Gen-9 Server (3) HPE Server Foundation.
- Trend Micro: - (1) Deep Security-10 and 12 versions (Server Side) (2) Apex One, Apex Central & Office Scan (Client Side).

### Personal Details:

- Date of Birth : 18<sup>th</sup> December- 1993
- Father's Name : Valjeebhai Karshanbhai Chauhan
- Mother's Name : Prabhaben Valjeebhai Chauhan
- Gender : Male
- Languages Known : English, Gujarati, Hindi

**Declaration:**

**I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned.**

Date : 13<sup>st</sup>-February-2021

Place : Ahmedabad